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From: Keith Bridges[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOH F23SPDLT)/CN=REC I PI ENTS/CN=KEITH. BRI DGES8E552FO8-D28F-4480-8440-
5C5DBA910BA1] 

Sent: Fri 21/11/2014 4:15:01 PM (UTC) 

To: Andrew Winn GRO 

Cc: Sarah Lambert; GRO Mark Irvin    _ GRO_____________ 

Subject: Hurst Hill 

Attachment: Copy of 311 Concurrence Report 20 11 14.xlsx 

Andy, 

Hurst Hill has appeared on the concurrence debt report for me to collect the outstanding settled central debt of 
£1107.83. The Current Agents Debt Team comments on the attachment refer to the debt already having been 
disputed and mentions that the Postmaster is in personal touch with Paula and Kevin. Before I contact the Postmaster 
can you please supply me details of the dispute so that I can further understand the situation. 

Sarah, 

I understand that you are visiting the branch next week in connection with the recent Horizon off line issues and 
therefore have copied you in on this e-mail to make you aware of the situation in case the Postmaster mentions it. 

Regards 

Keith 

Keith Bridges I Agent Contract Advisor 

Upper Floor, The Markets Post Office, 6-16 New York Street, 
Leeds ._.LS.2.7._DZ_._._._. 
Mobile l GRO 
Mobex GRO____' 

GRO 


